Stephanie Broadley

From: Planning Poiicy

Sent: 31 March 2023 16:34

To: Planning Policy

Cc: Planning Policy

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Englefield Green Village Neighbourhood Plan Submission

Consultation

Categories: Sent to Steph

CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank-you for consulting the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead on the Englefield Green Village
Neighbourhood Plan Submission Consultation (Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (Regulation
16)).

| can confirm we have no comments to make in response to this consultation.
Yours sincerely,

Lucinda Pinhorne-Smy

Planning Policy Officer

Place Directorate

Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead

Town Hall, St lves Road, Maidenhead, SL6 1RF

Direct Iine:_ | Customer Services: 01628 683800

General
Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

From: Planning Policy Team <planningpolicy@runnymede.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 February 2023 10:09

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Englefield Green Village Neighbourhood Plan Submission Consultation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in

this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.

Dear Consultee,

Englefield Green Village Neighbourhood Plan Submission Consultation

(Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (Regulation 16))



Englefield Green Village Neighbourhood Forum has prepared a Neighbourhood
Development Plan (the Plan) for its area with the help of the local community.
The Plan sets out objectives for the future and contains planning policies to
guide development and use of land in the Englefield Green Village
Neighbourhood Area.

The Forum has recently submitted the Plan and supporting documents to
Runnymede Borough Council under Regulation 15 of the Neighbourhood
Planning Regulations. The Council is satisfied that the submission version of
the Plan complies with the relevant legal requirements, and in accordance with
Regulation 16 of the same Regulations, the Council is now publicising and
inviting comments on the proposals for a period of six weeks from Tuesday
28th February - Tuesday 11th April 2023.

The submission Englefield Green Village Neighbourhood Plan and supporting
documents can be viewed on the Council's website at:

www.runnymede.gov.uk/planning-policy/neighbourhood-planning/4.

They can also be accessed from the Englefield Green Village Neighbourhood

Forum's website at: https://eqgvplan.org.uk/.

The documents on the Council's website also include a Strategic Environmental
Assessment (SEA) Screening Determination Notice, and the SEA / Habitats

Regulations Assessment Screening Report.

Printed copies of the submission documents are also available for inspection

during normal opening hours at:

« Runnymede Civic Centre, Station Road, Addlestone, KT15 2AF

e [Egham Library, High Street, Egham, TW20 9EA (opening hours
available at: https://www.surreycc.gov.uk/libraries)

o The Village Centre (68 Victoria Street) and The Hub (57 Larchwood
Drive) in Englefield Green Village.




How to make a representation

We would like you to send us your views electronically if possible.

Representations should be sent to: planningpolicy@runnymede.gov.uk

If you are unable to submit your comments electronically please send your
written comments to the Planning Policy Team, Runnymede Borough Council,
Civic Centre, Station Road, Addlestone, KT15 2AH to arrive by the close of the
consultation period (5pm on 11th April 2023).

When making a representation, you must supply your name and either an email
or postal address. All comments (or a summary of them) will be published, and
we may publish your name, but contact details will be redacted. Comments
submitted about the Neighbourhood Plan and its supporting documents cannot
be treated as confidential. Data will be processed and held in accordance with
the Data Protection Act 2018.

Copies of representations will be submitted to an independent neighbourhood
plan examiner in accordance with the Neighbourhood Planning Regulations for
consideration as part of the examination on the Plan proposals. Please note
that your representation should succinctly cover all the information, evidence
and supporting information necessary to support/justify your comment and
outline any suggested changes, as there will not normally be a subsequent
opportunity to make further representations. The examiner will only be testing
whether the Plan proposals meet the 'Basic Conditions' and other legal
requirements - for further guidance on what the Basic Conditions are, please
visit the National Planning Practice Guidance

at: www.qgov.uk/guidance/neighbourhood-planning--2#basic-conditions-for-

neighbourhood-plan-to-referendum.

Representations can include a request to be notified at a specified email/postal
address of the Council's decision under Regulation 19 to 'make' (adopt) the

Plan, following successful examination and referendum.

If you need help with your representation, please contact the Customer



Services Team in the first instance on 01932 838383, or

email planningpolicy@runnymede.qgov.uk.

Yours sincerely

The Runnymede Planning Policy and Economic Development Team
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